- 3osphorus straits. approximate dala about the capacity of

””q'city two tons. In the stern: halchway for the mail with two
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COLUNTICATIONS
Port of CONSTANTA

. The Sovromtransport fLegionals Jaritina dispo'on ot th.
; rollodng merchant ships: :

/S "Transilvanias® Capacity 3,919 tonn; pns-n;nri
~ & rule 460 (1,800 when che is used for the cmizration of Rue
. manian Jews to Israel;) built in 1928; indicated EP 19,000
effective iiP 11,000; screws two; length 127 meters; beam 17
meters; reclassification in 1938. The last general overhaule
 ing was carried out in the autumn of 1950; maxinum speed 20
- nautical miles; mecium speed 17 nautical ailes; holds three
' plus a harchway for the mail; refrigerators; radio station
for schort and medium waves, three operators; nglish type
radiogoniometer sounding ajparatus, installed together with
.an knglish type giro-compass in the autumn of 1950..Comnand-

_er ST.INESCU Titus, 33, a2proachable, non-Communist; crew
- from 125 to 130 men: Thc ship circulutes betwéen CONSTANTA
. and HAIPA; during the last war,tshe was at anchor in the

.:_the holds in the prow: hold Ho.ls two small windlacses and
two bigger ones, capacity 1,5 tons; hold Mo.2: two small
. crance, cupacity two tons; hold Ho.3: two small cranes, capa=-

_ bigger and two small windlasses; capacity of “he bijger wind-
lasses 0,5 ton. The ship is subject to strong and continuous
'7ihration reducing her speed.

: 5/8 "Plehanov:"™ Ex-Russian ship. Net tonnage 2,109 tons:
length 100 meters; screw one; cruising speed five nautical
~ miles; built in 1900 in England; radio station has two ope-
" rators; four holds (without corridors) with eight small
‘windlasses and eight bi er ones. The ship sunk during the
" last war in the port of CONGLTANTA and was lifted in 194%5.7The
work was carried out in the shipyards of COISTA:T4. The ship
was ready for navigation in 1948. The machines arc defective.
The ship will soon be leased for transport of cercals to ung-
land, The boilers will be replaced in a shipyard of Horthern
Burope. Crew 40 to 45 men. Commander POILSCU Ciorgio;

: &/a "Dimitrov:" Lx-iussian ship (part of the :w:sian ca-
pitsl of the:.ovrom.) Tonnage net 2,361; capacity 5,500 tons;
length 122 meters; screw onej cruising speed nine to ten nau-
tical miles; five holds (holds 2, 3 and 4 with corridors;
holds 1 ané 5 without,) 10 small windlasses and ten bi__er |
ones; built in 1906 in Lngland; two operators at the radio J
\

JL?I;{-.LJ

station; radiogoniometer instsilsntior . Commander IKIHU Victor,
aged 65, asproachable, non-Communist; crew 35 to 37 men. In
February 1951 the ship left for LONDON with a cargo of maize.
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Mﬁ e ti nt mm tor various repsirs (emhanao of
boilers froa coal ta oil.) The supports on prow and on stern
y reinforced fi p imsta!l.ation of mmonta. =0

"omago ut 29300 approx:l..atel,f;
about 100 melerws; cruising speed
33 four aolds with five oponingu
ses (small) and 10 bigser omes;

motors of German make; two ope-

' 'mm- il :;mn, lliko}.an;

-a/s 'f..angalh" md "ﬂonatmm" Both shipa are l.ar
than the preceding units; they were built in BULLPLST; nut
m }2? tons; aapacit: 650 tons; screw one; engine power




Sk

- ments of raw cotton.) :

is now being repaired at the shipyard of u.LADK. It il :

tom is charged with cement, as the keel is in a very paor'u
_.condition;) four holds; eight cmall windlasces and eight big-
-ger ones; holds one znd four have a capacity of 2,5 tons

_to .lbania carrying shipments of corn, cslsnt and varionl ki

: canztal. ¢

- charge of the jussian Resister, he is assisted by highsea

- engineer JIPi (fnu). These threc men have their ofiice at the

HMANI
cont'd)
3

station; radiogouionetcr uonnding nppa:ntns; leugth
ters; bean six melers, two holds; four small windlasces and
four bi g er ones; height ubove the water line on dsca '

tor; 3,5 metérc; mno instullptions for armament..

. The ships were handed over to the Sovrom tﬁinrﬁ the
end of 1950; they are used for traffic in the Jlack Sea
{they carry cement shi mente to USoa and rcturn with

«fter four months of navigntion the mfu "zangulia*
lost the vcrew wings whon returning from a itu.sian port.

ported that the ship has various defects.

- S/S "Beresina:® Lx-Russian ship made in anglanﬁ 1n
1917; net tonnage 1,952; capacity 6,000 tons (the double

each. Two operators at the radio station. The ship txaVUIQ

naohinas.

It secms that the USHR will hand over to aﬂtrnntr&nl- 5
port Regionala liaritima two more units as a title of soeial'__

411 Rumanian merchant ships are listed in the Rnssian':-
Hegister, the main office of vhich run by Russian engineers
is in BUCHAALST.

At CON: “aﬁ?a a2 Ruseian enginecr of the shipyards 15 in
captain IONESCU Vassile; captain TZ0DORLLCU Alfred and an

Stazione ilartime. Ruscian engineers from BUCHARILT have arriv-
ed at CONSITANTA for the purpose of reclassification.

AT OF OBLLIVATIOH: 1951 -

EVAL. COMLINT: - Source : fairly reliable; :
. Information: confirmed by other sources.



